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April 12th, 1918.

Dear Sir -

My attention has been drawn to your failure

to reply to letters of November 9th and November 12th,

1917, as well as March 19th, 1918, the first and last

mentioned having reference to repair to the barn on the

Jackson property, and the third to collection of rental

from Mr. Jackson for the year 1916-17.

It was at your own request that on November

9th, last, you were authorized to make prechases of

lumber and other material which might be delivered

when the roads were in good condition, and the Department

must insist on knowing what was done in the matter.

It is hardly necessary for me to state that

the rental must be paid and that forthwith.

If I do not receive replies from you regard-

ing these two matters next week, I shall have to take into

consideration the placing of the affaire of this agency

V. Crozier, Esqr.,

Indian Agent,

No. 3,
gougog, Ont.
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